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PHublic Serpice Qommizsion
July 7, 2003

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 030589-WS

Dear Mr. Schiefelbein:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint application for transfer of water and
wastewater facilities of East Pasco Ultilities, Inc. to Pasco County, and request for
cancellation of Certificates 137-W and 098-S, which was filed in this office on July 2, 2003,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 4:21 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Brown 3
Subject: Order
030589-WS

03058%9pasco.mch

Crder Acknowledging Sale of East Pascc Utilities, Inc.

Certificates Nos. 137-W and 098-S, and Closing Docket

Andrea N. Cowart

Executive Secretary

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6214 phone

{850) 413-7180 facsimile
acowart@psc.state.fl.us
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